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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Marcus Teo <marcus@apautosg.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 3:24 PM
To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)
Cc: CS A Team; SUR; Paul Ho; Chrystia Liew; info; ClickUp: SJF 3254P; Admin AP Automotive 

Services; Nic Chia; jack teo
Subject: Re: REQUEST FINALISED FOR SJF 3254P MERCEDES BENZ E200K DOA 06.04.2022

Dear Huey Yon ,  
 
Thank you for your email.  
Juliana is no longer a staff of AP Automotive and the cases has been routed to my attention.  
Please direct future correspondences to us directly. 
With regards to your email today 13 Oct 2022 at 1414 , we confirm acceptance for the cost of repair of LS 
$17,000.00/- with 7 days of repair.  
 
We will be submitting our LOD to China Taiping shortly.  
 
Wishing you a well-lived life always.  
 
M 
  
Marcus Teo  
Chief Financial Officer 

AP Automotive Services Pte Ltd 
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On Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 10:16 AM Admin AP Automotive Services <mota@apautomotive.services> wrote: 
Hi Sir / Madam 
 
Attached after paint photos as requested 
 
We seek your kind help if you could finalize the vehicle. 
 
Looking forward to hear from you soon. 
 

No Vehicle Number Make / Model DOA Estimate Finalised Surveyor 
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1 SJF 3254P  MERCEDES BENZ E200K  06.04.2022   $55,342.20   $38,200.00  THEVAN 
              
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries thereof. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Zaleha 
AP Automotive  Services Pte Ltd 
ROC: 202022890H 
BLK 9006 TAMPINES ST 93 
#01-202 TAMPINES INDUSTRIAL PARK A 
SINGAPORE 528840 
TEL: 6970 4786   FAX: 6787 4886 
 


